



30 years

o Male

Bălti

in





• **CSS** · 9 years

TOP Skills

• Product Design · 8 years

• GITHUB · 5 years

• **JS** · 5 years

• Trello · 5 years

• Team Management · 5 years

Preferences

- No schedule
- Part-time
- Flexible
- Full-time
- In shifts
- Remote
- In-house
- Hybrid

Languages

• Romanian · Native

• Russian · Communication

• English · Communication

Skills

• Proficiency in PHP Development

Experience with MySQL and SQL Optimization

Datele de contact sunt contra cost. Detalii aici: https://www.rabota.md/ro/prices/cv

Full-stack PHP Developer

About me

I am a seasoned Full-stack PHP Developer with over a decade of experience in web development, specializing in PHP, MySQL, HTML, GIT, CSS, and Javascript. Over the years, I've built and managed a range of web projects, prioritizing clean, scalable code.

I've successfully managed large projects and enjoy collaborating with teams to get great results.

Work experience

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) · Promovgram SRL

September 2019 - Present · 5 years 6 months

- Led the development and architecture of the Promovgram platform, actively implementing and optimizing features
- Ensured high code quality and scalability while collaborating with a dynamic team using modern frameworks like Codelgniter and Git for version control
- Managed large-scale projects, demonstrating strong organizational skills, analytical thinking, and project management, resulting in the successful launch of a global live-streaming platform

Skills: Team Management, Project Management, Project Planning, Product Design, Customer Service, Acquisition of Customers, PHP Development, Codelgniter, HTML5, CSS, JS, GITHUB, Trello, API, Nginx, Server Administration

Full-stack PHP Developer · 2B SMART PROM · Sibiu

November 2014 - January 2019 · 4 years 3 months

Designed, created and managed websites for various clients including:

- caut-expert.org
- sibiu-trips.com
- emaconsult.ro
- mieresibiu.ro
- toploc.ro

Skills: PHP, MySQL, Quality Management, Javascript, CSS, WordPress, OpenCart, Time Management

- · Front-End Skills
- Version Control (Git)
- Full-Stack Development
- Project Management
- Problem-Solving and Analytical Thinking
- Team Collaboration
- Attention to Code Quality
- Eagerness to Learn New Technologies
- Creativity and Innovation
- Customer-Centric Approach

Driving licence

Category: B With personal auto

Full-stack PHP Developer · Transilvania Broker · Sibiu

March 2015 - August 2018 · 3 years 6 months

- Created and maintained the company's main website
- Implemented advanced insurance submit form calculators
- Focused on functionality to ensure seamless user interactions
- Prioritized user experience, optimizing for ease of use and efficiency

Skills: PHP, MySQL, Javascript, Product Design, Product Management, Bootstrap, OOP, MVC

Desired industry

• IT, Tech

Education: Higher

Lucian Blaga

Graduated in: 2016

Faculty: Facultatea de Stiinte din Romania, or. Sibiu

Speciality: Informatica